OLSEN OILS, INC.

- oLsen. pacsioe @j I

HOWARD OLSEN,ZXEC.VICE-PRES.

L.F. RENEGAR,VICE-PRES. & OFFICEZ MGR. 2808-14 LIBERTY BANK BU!.DING BRANCH OFFICE

F. J.SANDNES.TREASURER JOHNNIE FRENCH, PRODUCTION SUPT.
£.C.HARDW CK.SEZCRITARY OKLAHOMA CITY 2. OKLAROMA JAL,NEW MEXICO

April 20, 1965

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Eric F. Engbrecht, Engineer
In Re: NM-596, Olsen Stuart #2-K

Section 11-T25S-R37E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Referring to your letter of April 1 covering packer leakage test
on above well, it is our understanding that Mr. West has now taken a new
test on this well using the proper connections and that a report has been
or will shortly be filed in your office showing all pressures throughout
the test.

Thanking you for calling this to our attention, we are

Yours very truly,

Lillie F. Renegar
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